MEMORANDUM December 9, 2011

TO: The Honorable Chair and Members of The School Board of Miami-Dade
County, Florida

FROM: Alberto M. Carvalho, Superintendent of Schools ﬁW

SUBJECT: SETTLEMENT OF RISE CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC. alk/a and d/b/a
RISE ACADEMY SOUTH DADE CHARTER SCHOOL v, MIAMI DADE
COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT CASE No.: 10-33191 CA 08, AND
RELATED LITIGATION

At the request of Mr. Walter J. Harvey, School Board Attorney, the attached Agenda
ltem G-2 is being withdrawn from the December 14, 2011 Agenda for further
consideration.
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SUBJECT: SETTLEMENT OF RISE CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC. al/k/a and d/b/a
RISE ACADEMY SOUTH DADE CHARTER SCHOOL v. MIAMI DADE
COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT CASE No.: 10-33191 CA 08, AND
RELATED LITIGATION

This item requests Board approval to resolve litigation involving several cases that
arose from the termination of the charter contract between Rise Charter Schools, Inc.,
and the School Board.

Details of this item will be provided to the Board prior to the regularly scheduled Board
meeting of December 14, 2011.
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